
 

 

  
RIVERDALE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

CIVIC CENTER - 4600 S. WEBER RIVER DR.  

TUESDAY –  December 6, 2016 

5:30 p.m. – Work Session (City Council Conference Room) 
No motions or decisions will be considered during this session, which is open to the public. 

6:00 p.m. – Council Meeting (Council Chambers)  

A. Welcome & Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Moment of Silence 

D. Open Communications 

(This is an opportunity to address the City Council regarding your concerns or ideas.  Please 

try to limit your comments to three minutes.) 

E. Presentations and Reports 

1. Mayor’s Report  

 a. Council Committee Assignment Reports 
 

2.   Employee Recognition – Fire Fighters 

Presented by: Jared Sholly, Fire Chief 
 

3.  Invitation to Drug Court Graduation  

Presented by: Steve Brooks, City Attorney 
 

4. Police Officer Swearing in 

Presented by: Scott Brenkman, Police Chief 
 

5. Fire fighter swearing in  

Presented by: Jared Sholly, Fire Chief 
 

F. Consent Items 

1. Review of meeting minutes from: 

November 15, 2016 City Council Work Session 

November 15, 2016 City Council Regular Session 
 

2. Consideration of 2017 City Council Meeting Calendar 
 

G. Action Items 

 

 1.    (item tabled from November 15, 2016 City Council Meeting) Consideration of  

  Resolution 2016-27, Fee Schedule Amendment pertaining to the Park Pavilion  

  Rentals. 

  Presented by: Rich Taylor, Community Services Director 

 

 2.     Consideration and discussion regarding Ordinance 883, Dissolving the Weber River  

  RDA. 

  Presented by:  Rodger Worthen, City Administrator 

H. Discretionary Items 

I. Adjournment 



 

 

________________________________________________________________________________________________
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons in need of special accommodation should contact the City Offices 

(801) 394-5541 X 1232 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. The Public is invited to attend City Council Meetings. 

 

 Certificate of Posting 

The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted and 

published on December 2, 2016 the following places: 1) the Riverdale City Hall Noticing Board, 2) the Riverdale City 

website: http://www.riverdalecity.com/, and 3) the Utah Public Notice website: http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html. A copy 

was also given to the Standard-Examiner on December 2, 2016. 

Jackie Manning 

Riverdale City Recorder 

http://www.riverdalecity.com/
http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html


Riverdale Substance 
Abuse Court 

 
Personally invites you to our 

Graduation 

 
Monday, December 12, 2016 

6:00  pm 
Riverdale Community Center 

4360 Parker Drive 
Riverdale, Utah 

 



RIVERDALE CITY 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

December 6, 2016 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F1 

 

SUBJECT:   Meeting Minutes from November 15, 2016 City Council Work  

    Session and Regular Meeting 

 

PRESENTER:  Jackie Manning, City Recorder 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Consideration of Approval. 

 

INFORMATION:  a. November 15, 2016 City Council Work Session  

 

    b. November 15, 2016 City Council Regular Meeting 

      

         

BACK TO AGENDA 



          City Council & RDA Work Session Meeting, November 15, 2016                     

 
Minutes of the Work Session of the Riverdale City Council & RDA held Tuesday, November 15, 2016, at 5:30 PM, at the 1 
Civic Center in the Administrative Offices, 4600 S Weber River Dr., Riverdale City, Weber County, Utah. 2 
 3 
 4 
Present:  City Council:   Norm Searle, Mayor 5 
    Brent Ellis, Councilor 6 
     Gary E. Griffiths, Councilor  7 
     Braden Mitchell, Councilor 8 
     Alan Arnold, Councilor 9 
     Cody Hansen, Councilor        10 
 11 

City Employees:  Rodger Worthen, City Administrator  12 
   Steve Brooks, City Attorney 13 

  Mike Eggett, Community Development 14 
   Jackie Manning, City Recorder 15 

 16 
 Others Present:  Hal Hayman   Cedar Jordan   17 
           18 

 Mayor Searle welcomed the Council Members stating for the record that all were in attendance.  19 
 20 
Open Communications: 21 
 Mayor Searle informed the Council there may be numerous people present during open communications.    22 
 23 
Presentations and Reports: 24 
 Mayor Searle stated he will share his report downstairs during the regular meeting.  25 
 26 
Consent Items: 27 
 Mayor Searle invited any corrections or comments for the work session and regular meeting minutes for the City 28 
Council Meeting held on November 1, 2016 and the Joint Strategic Planning Meeting held on September 27, 2016.  There 29 
were no changes or corrections requested.  30 
 31 
Action Items: 32 
 Mayor Searle invited discussion regarding the first action item, Consideration and Discussion to Accept the Financial 33 
Audit for Fiscal Year 2015-2016, as performed by Christen, Palmer & Ambrose. There were no questions regarding this 34 
item.  35 
 36 
 Mayor Searle invited discussion regarding the second action item, Consideration and Discussion of Resolution 2016-37 
26, Adopting a K-9 Handler Agreement. There were no questions regarding this item.  38 
 39 
 Mayor Searle invited discussion regarding the third action item, Consideration and Discussion of Resolution 2016-27, 40 
Fee Schedule Amendment pertaining to the Park Pavilion Rentals. Rich Taylor, Community Services Director, referred to 41 
the packet materials for information pertaining to this item. Mr. Taylor discussed the trash concerns expressed by people 42 
who rent the pavilions. He felt the recommended changes mentioned therein would address those concerns and help 43 
provide better customer service.  44 
 45 
 Mr. Taylor presented two options to the Council. The first option, would allow only one pavilion rental per day. The 46 
second option, would allow two rentals, but more time in between rentals to allow city staff additional time to clean up 47 
trash in between renters. Councilor Ellis felt the one rental per day would be a better option. He discussed the garbage 48 
issue he has witnessed at Riverdale Park. Shawn Douglas, Public Works Director, discussed the overlap between renters 49 
leaving and new renters coming into the pavilion and the impact it has on trash and city’s staff capability to clean the area. 50 
Mr. Taylor referred to the fee schedule and rental time options with each proposed change. There was a discussion 51 
regarding renters who linger after their rental time is up.  52 
 53 
 Mayor Searle invited discussion regarding the fourth action item, Consideration of Rezone request for properties 54 
located approximately 1378 West Ritter Drive, from Agricultural Zone (A-1) to Single-Family Residential Zone (R-1-6). 55 
Mike Eggett, Community Development, summarized the executive summary.  56 
 57 
 Hal Hayman, developer for the American Landmark Group, distributed updated conceptual designs to the City 58 
Council. A copy of retained for public record.  59 
 60 
 Mayor Searle stated item 5 was removed. Mr. Worthen explained it was a mutual agreement from city staff and the 61 
applicant to remove the item from the agenda. 62 
 63 
RDA AGENDA Items 64 
 65 
Consent Items:  66 
Consideration of Meeting Minutes for the RDA Meeting that was held on September 20, 2016. There were no requested 67 
changes.  68 



          City Council & RDA Work Session Meeting, November 15, 2016                     

 
 69 
Reports & Discussion Items 70 
1. Presentation and Discussion regarding Annual 2016 RDA Financial Report. Rodger Worthen, RDA Executive Director, 71 
informed the Council this report is required by the state auditor. He summarized the executive summary and welcomed 72 
questions. Mr. Eggett added the 700 West CDA is reflected, as well as the West Bench RDA in the annual financial report.  73 
Mr. Worthen briefly discussed the progress regarding the 700 West CDA.  74 
 75 
2. Report/Update regarding 550 West RDA Progress. Mr. Worthen stated this would be a brief discussion, with the 76 
majority being discussed in the closed session. He briefly discussed the tree removal process for this area.  77 
 78 
3. Report on Senior Center Financial. Mr. Worthen stated this is a follow-up report, as requested by Councilor Hansen. He 79 
summarized the executive summary. He discussed his meeting with the former City Administrator, Larry Hansen 80 
regarding the Senior Center Financials. Mr. Worthen emphasized the need to prepare for anticipated maintenance costs, 81 
and depreciation of the overall building. This may be a discussion for a future strategic planning meeting.  82 
 83 
Action Items: 84 
1. Consideration and Discussion regarding Resolution R2016-08, Dissolving the Weber River RDA. Mr. Worthen 85 
summarized the executive summary. He stated this will be on the following City Council meeting as an ordinance.  86 
 87 
Discretionary Items: 88 
 Mayor Searle asked if there were any discretionary items. There were no discretionary items.  89 
 90 
Adjournment: 91 
 Having no further business to discuss the Council adjourned at 5:53 PM to convene into their Regular City Council 92 
Meeting.  93 
 94 



                          Council Regular Meeting, November 15, 2016                     

 
 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Riverdale City Council held Tuesday, November 15, 2016, at 6:00 PM, at the Civic 1 
Center, 4600 S Weber River Dr., Riverdale City, Weber County, Utah. 2 
 3 
Present:  City Council:   Norm Searle, Mayor 4 
    Braden Mitchell, Councilor 5 

   Brent Ellis, Councilor 6 
     Gary Griffiths, Councilor 7 
     Alan Arnold, Councilor 8 
     Cody Hansen, Councilor   9 

        10 
 11 

City Employees:  Rodger Worthen, City Administrator 12 
  Steve Brooks, City Attorney 13 
  Shawn Douglas, Public Works Director 14 
  Scott Brenkman, Police Chief 15 

   Rich Taylor, Community Services Director 16 
  Cody Cardon, Business Administration/Treasurer 17 

   Mike Eggett, Community Development  18 
   Jackie Manning, City Recorder 19 

     20 
 Excused:   21 
 22 
 Visitors:   Brian McDonald  Trina McDonald  Kristen Arnold 23 
   Richard Copps  Bryan Bearor  Joy Bearor 24 
   David Leahy  Chuck Kerkvliet  Laureen Laust 25 

    Konel Banner  Camille Gilmore  Brent Coleman 26 
    Gary Boatright Jr.  Cedar Jordan  Jane Hansen 27 
    Hal Hayman  Mike Davis  Jane Hall 28 

   Cody Deeter  Dee Hansen  Dee Ann Dickson 29 
    Lori Fleming  Marion Griffiths  Curt Bloxham 30 
    Steve Hinds  Trina Hinds 31 

      32 
A. Welcome and Roll Call 33 

 34 
 Mayor Searle called the meeting to order and welcomed all in attendance, including all Council Members and all 35 
members of the public. Mayor Searle reminded the members of the public to sign the roster of attendance.  36 
  37 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 38 
 39 
 Mayor Searle invited Councilor Ellis to lead the Pledge of Allegiance. 40 
  41 

C. Moment of Silence  42 
 43 
 Mayor Searle called for a moment of silence and asked everyone to remember our police officers, fire fighters, U.S. 44 
Military service members, and members of the City Council as they make decisions this evening.  45 
    46 

D. Open Communications 47 
 48 
 Mayor Searle invited any member of the public with questions or concerns to address the Council and asked that they 49 
keep their comments to approximately three minutes.  50 
 51 
 Brian McDonald, 5264 S 1250 W, Riverdale, inquired about the rezone of Coleman Estates. He stated he had a list of 52 
questions: 53 
1. Why is the road Coleman Lane only 50 feet wide when all other roads in the nearest subdivision are 60 feet wide? 54 
2. How is the width of the road measured? Does the measurement begin on the property line or in the middle of the 55 
street?  56 
3. Will any residential property be reduced to make room for curb, gutter, sidewalk? 57 
4. Referring to the public hearing that was held on October 25, 2016 during the Planning Commission Meeting, it was 58 
stated that the developers would be placing the curb, gutter and sidewalk along Ritter Drive, would the residents also be 59 
burdened with this installation as well? 60 
 61 
 Trina McDonald, 5264 S 1250 W, Riverdale, expressed concerns regarding infrastructure. She referred to the Weber 62 
County Disaster Mitigation Plan from 2015 and stated the report indicates only one of the three wells in Riverdale City is 63 
operable. She stated [in reference to that report] one well has poor [water] quality and the other well needs equipment 64 
upgrades. She stated this report identified a need for a redundant water source, with a need for a feasibility study for a 65 
new well location with a time frame of completion in 2016. She asked for an update regarding that issue, because the new 66 
subdivision homes will require water.  67 
 68 



                          Council Regular Meeting, November 15, 2016                     

 
 Mrs. McDonald referred again to the Weber County Disaster Mitigation Plan from 2015 and stated Riverdale City’s 69 
Storm Drain Master Plan needed to be upgraded, but no time frame was established for that initiative. She stated Roy City 70 
upgraded their storm drains along 1900 West, but she has not seen anything upgraded in Riverdale City. She asked for a 71 
status update for the Storm Drain Master Plan and asked how this new development would impact that plan.  72 
 73 
 Mrs. McDonald expressed concern regarding emergency management. It was her understanding that Riverdale City 74 
did not have an Emergency Management Plan. She expressed the need to establish an emergency management plan 75 
and indicated this new development would also impact that plan.  76 
 77 
 Mrs. McDonald asked if a traffic study would be performed to help mitigate the anticipated traffic increase. Mrs. 78 
McDonald stated her property line extends to the middle of Coleman Lane (1250 West). She asked if there had been a 79 
property survey performed for Coleman Lane, and if so she wanted the information accessible to the residents.  80 
 81 
 Mrs. McDonald inquired about the set-backs and property square footage for the new proposed subdivisions.  82 
 83 
 Mayor Searle informed the public Riverdale City does have an Emergency Management Plan and he is working with 84 
City Staff to update said plan.  85 
 86 
 Rodger Worthen, City Administrator, asked to address some of the concerns expressed. Mr. Worthen stated all 87 
questions pertaining to subdivision and roadway design (including curb, gutter and sidewalk) will be addressed at a future 88 
meeting when the applicant presents his site plan application. The public will have the opportunity to ask any 89 
infrastructure questions or design questions at that time. Mr. Worthen explained rezone applications deal with land use 90 
only.   91 
 92 
 Jane Hansen, 1314 W 5450 S, Riverdale states she owns a business in Riverdale on 5175 South. Ms. Hansen 93 
discussed a school bus stop located at 1345 West Ritter Drive, and explained she had children that would use this bus 94 
stop. She discussed the dangers associated with vehicles at that bus stop location, specifically vehicles rolling down the 95 
hill. She stated through her efforts in working with the School District she was successful in convincing them to relocate 96 
the bus stop further down the road on 1345 West. She referred to the conceptual design presented by the applicants for 97 
the Coleman Rezone and referred to the proposed four way stop at 1345 West Ritter Drive. She expressed concern 98 
regarding safety if a four way stop was placed in that location. She provided safety hazard examples and did not feel 99 
vehicles would be able to stop in time.  100 
 101 
 Ms. Hansen referred to the Planning Commission meeting which was held on October 25, 2016 and indicated her 102 
questions were not answered during the public hearing on that date. She asked what impact this new proposed 103 
subdivision would have on Ritter Drive. She indicated with the amount of homes being proposed, and with the top of Ritter 104 
Drive being a one-way street she questioned whether or not Ritter Drive could handle additional traffic. She explained 105 
there were existing traffic issues along Ritter Drive and asked the City how they were going to mitigate those issues. She 106 
discussed her daily commute in relation to driving past the new business developments located at the Riverdale Business 107 
Park, such as Bravo Arts Academy and discussed the high traffic volumes of that area.  108 
 109 
 Ms. Hansen felt if the new homes were developed in this area, the existing neighborhood would be negatively 110 
impacted.  She felt the Council should take this information into consideration.  111 
 112 
 Jane Hall, 1265 W 5175 S, Riverdale, explained her back yard abuts the Coleman Property. Ms. Hall stated she will 113 
express a concern that she formerly expressed at the Planning Commission Meeting on October 25, 2016 regarding the 114 
Coleman Property rezone. She asked that the city be respectful to residents that own property surrounding any new 115 
proposed development by sending a letter of notification regarding such developments. She explained she doesn’t always 116 
view the City Website on a daily basis. 117 
 118 
 Ms. Hall felt the rezone sign, which was placed on the Coleman Property, was too small to be seen. She suggested 119 
the City review larger sign options that contain more information regarding any proposed rezone.  120 
 121 
 Ms. Hall expressed concern regarding the density of the proposed R-1-6 Residential zone and stated she didn’t feel 122 
this was a good property size for that area. She asked the Council if they would consider a rezone to R-1-8 or R-1-10 in 123 
lieu of the R-1-6 zone. She asked the City to consider the neighbors who live in the area near the Coleman Property, 124 
especially in relation to the aforementioned infrastructure concerns expressed by prior residents. She discussed water 125 
pressure issues and provided the example of a person taking a shower, while someone within the same household 126 
flushes the toilet and discussed the impacts of water pressure.  127 
 128 
 Camille Gilmore, 1245 W 5050 S, Riverdale, stated she attended the Planning Commission Meeting on October 25, 129 
2016. She explained she knew there would be a new subdivision on the Coleman Property. She asked that R-1-8 be 130 
considered in lieu of the R-1-6 zone. She explained she reviewed Planning Commission Meeting Minutes from 1994 to 131 
1996 for 45 minutes to review property rezoning requests. She stated every rezone request during that time frame was for 132 
an R-1-8 zone.  133 
 134 
 Ms. Gilmore asked why the Planning Commissioners voted on an action item, when they did not have a full 135 



                          Council Regular Meeting, November 15, 2016                     

 
attendance of the Planning Commissioners. She stated the rezone should not have been voted on until all members of the 136 
Planning Commission were in attendance. She was unsure as to why the City Attorney was not present for the Planning 137 
Commission Meeting. During the Planning Commission meeting she stated Mike Eggett, the Community Development 138 
Director, reminded the public that this rezone request was a separate discussion from than that of Ritter Drive. Ms. 139 
Gilmore disagreed and expressed she felt the discussions were connected. Ms. Gilmore informed the Council the 140 
Planning Commissioner who seconded the vote for this rezone [Commissioner Robert Wingfield] did not speak during the 141 
meeting, so she felt Commissioner Wingfield should not have voted for this rezone.  142 
 143 
 Ms. Gilmore stated Riverdale City is not a farm country, and declared she didn’t want to live in a farm country. Ms. 144 
Gilmore further explained she did not want to live in a City similar to Park City where the homes are in close proximity. 145 
She felt 50 homes were too many to be placed on the Coleman Property and asked the City Council to reconsider the 146 
amount of anticipated homes for that area.   147 
 148 
 Curt Bloxham, 5278 S 1250 W, Riverdale, felt his property was being negatively impacted by the proposed 149 
development of the Coleman Property. Mr. Bloxman asked if the proposed road would be wide enough to accommodate 150 
emergency vehicles and service vehicles, such as garbage trucks. He asked about the purpose of closing a portion of 151 
Ritter Drive. He stated he did not want to live on a dead end road. He informed the Council that he has been a resident of 152 
Riverdale City for 30 years, and this is his first complaint to the City. Mr. Bloxham expressed concern regarding the width 153 
of Ritter Drive and also the single lane towards the end of Ritter Drive. He echoed the comments made by prior residents.  154 
 155 
 Mayor Searle explained to the public, that all questions pertaining to road design, such as road width, will be 156 
addressed during the site plan review should this property get developed. At that time the site plan will be reviewed by 157 
each department, specifically the fire department and public works department to ensure safety and adequacy of the road.  158 
 159 
 Trina Hinds, 1318 W 5400 S, Riverdale, stated she is a school bus driver and as such felt that the location of the four 160 
way stop, as seen on the concept design plan, would not be a safe location. She felt vehicles would slide down the hill, 161 
especially during the winter when there is ice on the roads.  162 
 163 
 Ms. Hinds cautioned the Council in regards to reopening Ritter Drive and expressed safety concerns due to increase 164 
of traffic. She explained drivers do not always stop for buses. She stated she understood that there would be homes built 165 
on the Coleman property, but asked if the Council would review safety options. She discussed children darting in the road, 166 
as they wait for the school bus. She discussed the danger that poses to the children with the increase of traffic.   167 
 168 
 Bryan Bearor, 5101 S 1225 W, Riverdale, stated this is his first time attending a Council meeting. Mr. Bearor inquired 169 
about storm drainage and water pressure. He asked what the impact a new subdivision would have on sewage.  170 
 171 
 Konel Banner, 638 W 4275 S, Riverdale, stated he wanted this development to move forward because he would like 172 
to build in the new subdivision. He stated he would like to stay in Riverdale City. He expressed he understood all the 173 
outstanding questions pertaining to road width, design, and infrastructure would be addressed by the City.  174 
 175 
 Marion Griffiths, 1345 W 5352 S, Riverdale, stated she wanted Konel Banner as a neighbor, but in a new subdivision 176 
with 25-30 homes [in lieu of the amount currently seen on the conceptual design]. Mrs. Griffiths felt road issues should be 177 
addressed prior to any new development.  178 
 179 
 Mrs. Griffiths stated 50 new homes would mean an additional 120 to 150 new vehicles for that area. She didn’t feel 180 
the city could accommodate the vehicle addition for that area. She expressed she wanted an R-1-8 or R-1-10 residential 181 
zone for the Coleman Property. She stated she knew the Coleman Property would be developed, but reminded the 182 
Council to review the impact a new development would have on the existing neighborhood.  183 
 184 
 Gary Boatright Jr., 5185 S 1200 W, Riverdale, stated he was not opposed to the new development. He explained he 185 
has lived in Riverdale City for his entire life, and has known that the Coleman Property would eventually be developed. He 186 
asked that the Council consider zoning consistency and stated the R-1-6 zone would be inconsistent for that area. He 187 
stated he enjoys the community and felt 48 new additional homes is too many homes. He felt the Council should consider 188 
long term the impact of having too many homes added to that area.  189 
 190 
 Richard Copps, the realtor representing the Coleman Family Property, stated he has worked with the Coleman 191 
Family for approximately two years. He stated prior to placing the property on the market Mr. Copps received phone calls 192 
from prospective buyers/developers who expressed interest in developing multi-family housing on this property. He stated 193 
he has worked closely with Mike Eggett in reviewing the Riverdale City Master Plan in relation to this property.  194 
 195 
 Mr. Copps explained the R-1-6 would accommodate for topography and elevation variations of the Coleman property. 196 
He stated only 7 to 9 homes would be R-1-6 lot size minimums. He felt the average lot size would be between 7,500 and 197 
8,500 square feet.  198 
 199 
 Mr. Copps discussed the existing developments surrounding the Coleman property such as, the Pinebrook 200 
subdivision and the commercial developments. Mr. Copps asked Mr. Eggett to explain R-1-5 zoning. Mr. Eggett explained 201 
R-1-5 is high density, multi-family zone. He provided examples of R-1-5 located within Riverdale City, such as Valley West 202 



                          Council Regular Meeting, November 15, 2016                     

 
Apartments and Cherry Creek Apartments.  203 
 204 
 Mr. Copps referred to the Weber County Assessors website, and stated 70 percent of the properties along Ritter 205 
Drive are zoned R-1-5, with a few properties zoned R-1-10 and the remaining as Agriculture. He reiterated only a few lots 206 
would be 6,000 square feet in the developers proposal.  207 
 208 
 Mr. Copps asked the audience if there were any residents who lived along Ritter Drive in attendance and several 209 
audience members provided verbal confirmation. Mr. Copps then asked the audience if they knew what their properties 210 
were zoned. Several answers were shouted out by audience members, such as A-1 Agriculture and R-1-10 Residential 211 
and R-2 Residential. Councilor Arnold referred to the zoning map displayed in the Council Chambers and estimated 95 212 
percent of the zoning was A-1 Agriculture for that area. Mr. Copps explained he retrieved his information from the Weber 213 
County Assessors website and wondered if the County made a mistake with their zoning designations.  214 
 215 
 Mr. Worthen asked Mr. Copps to direct his comments to the Council. Mr. Copps stated he didn’t feel the R-1-6 zoning 216 
was that different, than that of the existing surrounding properties within that area.  217 
 218 
 Sterling Bennion, 5495 S 1200 W, Riverdale, stated he has lived in Riverdale City for 30 years. He discussed the 219 
development of a prior subdivision in that area and he discussed prior comments made the developers at the time. He 220 
indicated those developers also claimed their subdivision wouldn’t impact Ritter Drive.   221 
 222 
 Mr. Bennion did not believe Ritter Drive met the City Ordinance, [pertaining to the road infrastructure and width.]  He 223 
felt the City has avoided road improvements on Ritter Drive due to the cost. He felt walking along Ritter Drive was 224 
dangerous and an additional 50 homes would add to the danger. He didn’t feel Ritter Drive could sustain more traffic. He 225 
felt Ritter Drive should be addressed prior to any rezone.   226 
  227 
 Mayor Searle explained the rules and procedures pertaining to votes at Planning Commission Meetings, specifically 228 
pertaining to attendance and quorums. Mayor Searle explained the Planning Commission is a volunteer body from the 229 
community that makes recommendations to City Council. The Planning Commissioners are responsible for reviewing the 230 
city ordinances and general plan when reviewing applications, such as a rezone request. The ultimate decision is made 231 
by the City Council.  232 
 233 
 Mayor Searle discussed the general plan and emphasized the importance of public participation when changes are 234 
made as it dictates the future of Riverdale City. The Coleman property is designated as residential on the general plan.   235 
 236 
 Mayor Searle stated the City Council is concerned with Ritter Drive as well. He explained the Council has elected to 237 
set aside $100 thousand dollars per year, from proposition one money, for the next several years for road improvements 238 
to Ritter Drive. Mayor Searle explained, should the new subdivision be developed it will add curb, gutter, and sidewalk to 239 
Ritter Drive and will also widen the road. He explained the Assisted Living Project located at the west end of Ritter Drive 240 
would also add curb, gutter, and sidewalk and widen the road.  241 
 242 
 Sterling Bennion asked to speak again and was granted permission. Mr. Bennion felt that it would take another 30 243 
years for road improvements to be completed along Ritter Drive, if only $100 thousand was set aside for improvements. 244 
Mayor Searle explained the Contracted City Engineer, Scott Nelson, has reviewed Ritter Drive and felt a lot of 245 
improvements could be done with that proposed amount. Mr. Bennion asked if the added sidewalks, curb, gutter etc 246 
would bring Ritter Drive “up to code”. Mayor Searle responded that it is the City’s intent to bring Ritter Drive into 247 
compliance with the City Ordinance. Mr. Bennion stated he would like to see Ritter Drive fixed before any additional traffic 248 
is added. He felt the City was delaying Ritter Drive road improvements. He stated the city allows the addition of 50 new 249 
homes, without updating Ritter Drive, and someone gets hit by a vehicle on that road then the City will be sued.  250 
 251 
 Trina McDonald asked to speak again and was granted permission. She stated if only 7 homes within the 252 
development are R-1-6, she felt it wouldn’t impact the developers to modify their plans to accommodate the R-1-8 zoning. 253 
Mayor Searle explained the developers estimate the R-1-8 zone would reduce the amount of homes proposed for that 254 
subdivision by only 5 or 6 homes.  255 
   256 

E. Presentations and Reports 257 
 258 
1. Mayors Report 259 
 260 
 Mayor Searle thanked everyone who helped with the Veterans Day Ceremony. He felt it was a nice tribute to 261 
Veterans.  262 
 263 
2. City Administration Report 264 
 265 
  Mr. Worthen invited questions regarding staff reports. He discussed the ongoing enforcement of the handicap 266 
parking spaces and commended Randy Koger, the Code Enforcement Officer, in his efforts pertaining to that 267 
enforcement. Mr. Worthen recognized all the staff anniversaries and briefly mentioned the compliance of the staffing 268 
authorization plan. He discussed the sales tax revenue and noted the increase for 2016. He referred to ambulance 269 



                          Council Regular Meeting, November 15, 2016                     

 
revenue noted it’s increase due to billing procedure improvements.  270 
  271 

F. Consent Items 272 
 273 
1. Review of Meeting Minutes for City Council Meeting held on November 1, 2016 Regular Meeting and Work 274 
 Session and Joint Strategic Planning Meeting held on September 27, 2016.  275 
 276 
 Mayor Searle asked for any changes to City Council Meeting minutes. There were no corrections/changes requested.  277 
 278 
  MOTION:  Councilor Mitchell moved to approve the consent items as proposed. Councilor Ellis  279 
    seconded the motion. There was not any discussion regarding this motion. The motion  280 
    passed unanimously in favor of approving the meeting minutes.  281 
 282 

G. Action Items 283 
 284 
1.  Consideration and Discussion to Accept the Financial Audit for Fiscal Year  2015-2016, as performed by 285 
 Christen, Palmer & Ambrose. 286 
 287 
 Jeff Ambrose, Attorney for Christen, Palmer & Ambrose, presented the June 2016 financial statement report. He 288 
specifically thanked Cody Cardon, the Business Administrator/City Treasurer, for his hard work and his accounting 289 
abilities.  290 
 291 
 Mr. Ambrose referred to the following reports: Independent Auditor Report, Internal Control and Compliance Report, 292 
and the State Compliance Report which all showed an “unmodified opinion”, which he explained is the “cleanest opinion 293 
that can be given by an auditor.” 294 
 295 
 Mr. Ambrose referred to the financial revenue break down for the General Fund. Mr. Ambrose explained the majority 296 
of funding comes from sales taxes.  297 
 298 
 Mr. Ambrose referred to the Governmental Fund Expenditures, which includes the General Fund, Redevelopment 299 
Agency, and Capital Projects Fund. He explained the largest expenditure is public safety, which accounts for the Fire 300 
Department and Police Department.  301 
 302 
 Mr. Ambrose referred to the various governmental fund balances and explained restricted and assigned fund 303 
balances, such as Class C roads. He stated the general fund, for the last 4 years has stayed fairly consistent, which is 304 
partly dictated by the maximum percentage of the fund balance allowed to be maintained by the State of Utah.  305 
 306 
 Mr. Ambrose invited questions. Councilor Hansen asked about the number of cities Mr. Ambrose audits and asked 307 
how Riverdale City compared in regards to performance. Mr. Ambrose responded 4 cities, with his firm auditing a total of 308 
7. He responded Riverdale City is towards the top in performance. Mr. Ambrose informed the public that Riverdale City is 309 
one of the few cities that does not charge franchise taxes to the residents.  310 
 311 
  MOTION: Councilor Arnold moved to accept the Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2015-2016, as  312 
    performed by Christen, Palmer & Ambrose. Councilor Griffiths seconded the motion.  313 
     314 
   Mayor Searle invited discussion regarding the motion. There was not a discussion. 315 
 316 
 ROLL CALL VOTE:  The motion passed unanimously of accepting the audit report. 317 
 318 
2.  Consideration and Discussion of Resolution 2016-26, Adopting a K-9 Handler Agreement. 319 
  320 
 Scott Brenkman, Police Chief, summarized the executive summary which explained: 321 
 This Memorandum of Understanding is made between Riverdale City and Canine Officer Joe McBride to establish 322 
and clarify responsibilities between the city and canine officer. The city has always entered into MOU’s with the canine 323 
officer establishing compensation for care and canine maintenance. This MOU establishes an amount of 10 hours per 324 
month to be paid to Officer McBride for his off duty time spent on these duties. All other overtime worked, such as 325 
extending shifts, extra shifts, training with the canine or call outs, will be paid under the normal overtime guidelines 326 
established by federal, state, and local law. This MOU also establishes the city’s responsibility for food, supplies, 327 
veterinary care, cost of the kennel at the officer’s residence and other associated expenses that are not directly related to 328 
the day to day care of the canine. Chief Brenkman discussed the dogs training and felt the animal was doing well.  329 
 330 
 Councilor Griffiths asked if this was common standard among other city police departments. Chief Brenkman 331 
confirmed it was. There was a brief discussion regarding the canine compensation in relation to the amount of hours of 332 
training for canine dogs.  333 
 334 
  MOTION: Councilor Arnold made a motion to approve Resolution 2016-26, a Memorandum of  335 
    Understanding Agreement with the Canine Officer for the Police Canine services and  336 



                          Council Regular Meeting, November 15, 2016                     

 
    responsibilities with Riverdale City. Councilor Mitchell seconded the motion.  337 
 338 
   Mayor Searle invited discussion regarding the motion. There was not a discussion. 339 
 340 
 ROLL CALL VOTE:  Councilor Mitchell, Arnold, Hansen, Griffiths, Ellis all voted in favor of Resolution   341 
    2016-26. 342 
 343 
3. Consideration and Discussion of Resolution 2016-27, Fee Schedule Amendment pertaining to the Park 344 
 Pavilion Rentals. 345 
 346 
 Rich Taylor, Community Services Director, summarized an executive summary which explained:  347 
 The City has received complaints during the pavilion rental season about garbage and the general messiness of the 348 
pavilion, particularly from the second renters of the day. In looking at options to address these complaints Mr. Taylor 349 
determined changes to the fee schedule may allow for better service to the customers. Attached are two proposals as well 350 
as fee comparisons from surrounding communities.  351 
 352 
 The first proposal would allow one rental per day and raise the fee slightly to bring in the same amount of revenue. 353 
The second proposal would continue with two rentals per day, but would adjust the time frame so that city staff could 354 
empty the garbage in between the two reservations.  355 
 356 
 Councilor Hansen asked how often the pavilions were double booked. Mr. Taylor explained 25 percent of the days 357 
pavilion one is rented, it is double booked. Mr. Taylor explained the pavilions are predominantly used on the weekends, 358 
with few bookings on the week days. Mr. Taylor further explained that sometimes the double booking is by the same 359 
customer/pavilion renter.  360 
 361 
 Councilor Hansen expressed concern regarding limited parking at the parks with pavilions. He didn’t feel the best 362 
solution would be to eliminate double bookings. He asked if City Staff could work harder to clean up garbage in between 363 
bookings. Mr. Taylor discussed the difficulty of increasing the level of service due to the limited staffing on the weekends. 364 
Mr. Taylor referred to the second proposal which would allow for double bookings, but give more time in between pavilion 365 
rentals to allow staff more time to clean up the pavilion in between reservations.  366 
 367 
 There was a discussion regarding double reservations for the park pavilions with an emphasis on City Staff cleaning 368 
up in between reservations and dealing with squatters. Mr. Taylor explained that in the circumstance where the first 369 
reservation party does not leave after their allotted time slot, generally the second reservation party works it out without 370 
staff involvement. He further explained in the instance that the parties are unable to resolve any conflict there is a number 371 
listed at the pavilion for the parties to call (police dispatch). 372 
 373 
 Shawn Douglas, Public Works Director, explained often times parties will remain in the park after their allotted time 374 
slot because it is public property. This can make it difficult for staff to properly clean up the pavilion if there are large 375 
groups of people still using the pavilion. There are 6 pavilions and if all of them are booked, then that does not give staff 376 
(one employee) enough time to properly clean up every pavilion in the hour time frame between reservations. Councilor 377 
Hansen asked if the departments could work together to allow for more staff to be available to clean. Mr. Taylor and Mr. 378 
Douglas explained the limited staffing on the weekends and the additional cost the city would incur to pay for additional 379 
staff members to be present on the weekends. Councilor Arnold encouraged the city staff to review the weekends where 380 
the pavilions are double booked and have additional staffing for those weekends. Mr. Taylor discussed the second 381 
proposed option to be considered to allow for double reservations, but also more time in between reservations to allow 382 
staff proper time to clean the pavilions.  383 
 384 
 Mr. Worthen explained the pavilion clean-up is more than changing garbage bags, he provided the example of 385 
excess food and trash on and under the tables. He discussed the difficulty of cleaning a pavilion when there are a lot of 386 
people still remaining at the pavilion. Mr. Worthen discussed a resident survey performed in Orem City involving parks, 387 
and one of the top recommendations by Orem residents was an emphasis on wanting cleaner parks. Mr. Worthen asked 388 
the Council to consider the second option to allow more time in between reservations. Mayor Searle stated he has 389 
witnessed city staff cleaning the pavilions and noted the amount of work that goes into cleaning the pavilions.  390 
 391 
 Councilor Mitchell asked if there was a way to determine how many pavilion rentals are residents. Mr. Taylor stated in 392 
fiscal year 2016, pavilion one was rented 85 times, with 68 being residents and 17 non-residents. He provided additional 393 
examples of the other pavilions. Mr. Taylor discussed the different fee amounts in relation to residential rates versus non-394 
residential rental rates.  395 
 396 
 Councilor Hansen stated his family has rented several pavilions throughout the year and felt there needed to be a 397 
better solution than what was proposed. Councilor Arnold suggested tabling this item to explore other solutions.    398 
 399 
 400 
 401 
 402 
 403 



                          Council Regular Meeting, November 15, 2016                     

 
  MOTION: Councilor Arnold made a motion to table the discussion of Resolution 2016-27, Fee  404 
    Schedule Amendment pertaining to the Park  Pavilion Rentals. Councilor Griffiths   405 
    seconded the motion. 406 
 407 
   Mayor Searle invited discussion regarding the motion. There was not a discussion. 408 
 409 
 CALL THE QUESTION:  All voted unanimously in favor of tabling the discussion for Resolution 2016-27. 410 
 411 
 Mr. Douglas asked if this topic could be brought before the Council soon, because reservation season is 412 
approaching. Councilor Arnold directed City staff to bring this item back on December 6, 2016 meeting. Mr. Douglas 413 
asked what information the Council needs to consider this item. Councilor Hansen asked the staff to present another 414 
option, with a bigger buffer in between reservations and more cooperation in between the departments. Mr. Taylor 415 
referred to the second option presented in relation to the buffer.  416 
 417 
4. Consideration of Rezone request for properties located approximately 1378 West Ritter Drive, from 418 
 Agricultural Zone (A-1) to Single-Family Residential Zone (R-1-6). 419 
 420 
 Mike Eggett, the Community Development Director, summarized an executive summary which explained: 421 
 American Landmark Group LLC, the petitioner in this matter, is requesting a rezone of properties located at 422 
approximately 1378 West Ritter Drive from the current Agricultural (A-1) zone to a proposed Single-Family Residential (R-423 
1-6) zoning to allow for potential future subdivision development opportunities for these properties.  Additionally, there is a 424 
small parcel of property on the corner of Ritter Drive and 1500 West that is owned by Riverdale City and is proposed to be 425 
included with this rezone request.  This request is for approximately 10.29 acres of land that would be affected by the 426 
proposed rezone request (see the attached zoning map document for more information).  As required by State Code and 427 
to allow for public commentary, a public hearing was noticed and held on October 25, 2016 during a Planning 428 
Commission meeting to receive and consider public comment on the proposed amendment to the zoning map.  At the 429 
conclusion of the public hearing and following additional conversation by the Planning Commission, a motion was 430 
approved by the body to recommend to the City Council approval of the rezone request for R-1-6 with additional 431 
consideration of the R-1-8 zoning designation by the City Council for the proposed properties.   432 
 433 
 Title 10 Ordinance Guidelines (Code Reference) 434 
This rezone request is regulated under City Code 10-5 “Rezone Requests” and is affected by City Codes 10-8 435 
“Agricultural Zones (A-1)” and 10-10-9B “Single-Family Residential Zones (R-1-10, R-1-8, R-1-6, R-1-4.5)”. 436 
 437 
 The petitioner’s properties are currently listed in the County Records under the ownership of Howard C Coleman 438 
Family Trust, Howards Land LLC, and Riverdale City.  These Coleman Family properties are currently being utilized as 439 
agricultural and has been operating in this fashion for many years.  At current time the zoning is compatible with the 440 
current use on the site.  441 
 442 
 American Landmark Group has entered into a purchase agreement with the Coleman Family for the properties 443 
affected by this petition.  American Landmark Group representatives have indicated that the group’s intent for the 444 
properties is to potentially subdivide the properties into single-family residential lots that could be accessible from 1500 445 
West, Ritter Drive, and 1250 West respectively. The appropriate application and supporting documentation have been 446 
submitted and provided to the Planning Commission and City Council for review (please see attached documentation for 447 
more). 448 
 449 
 This request for rezone appears to be in agreement with the General Plan for this location as this property is 450 
established in the General Plan Land Use section as Residential – Low Density. 451 
 452 
 Councilor Hansen asked about the General Plan, specifically Area 3 regarding single family residential designation, 453 
and asked where it listed single family residential as low density. Mr. Eggett discussed the general plan map and 454 
explained R-1-6 residential and moderate family residential. He further explained that the R-1-6 would qualify as single 455 
family residential.  456 
 457 
 Councilor Hansen asked about right-of-ways along Coleman Lane. Mr. Douglas confirmed the property lines vary 458 
along Coleman Lane. He explained it is pretty common with older subdivisions in Riverdale City to have varying property 459 
lines. Mr. Douglas discussed the 50 width road accesses and the allowances within the code; he provided the example of 460 
the Mitchell Farms Subdivision.  461 
 462 
 Councilor Ellis expressed appreciation for the comments given by the residents. He stated he has been contacted by 463 
residents who have expressed concern regarding density, and the overall safety issues of Ritter Drive. He felt that the 464 
more road improvements made to Ritter Drive, would only encourage more traffic. He provided the example of Riverdale 465 
Road. He suggested that the zoning be R-1-8 Residential to mitigate the impact on the existing neighborhood.  466 
 467 
 Councilor Griffiths expressed concern for the developers, and referred to a neighboring development, located across 468 
the street from Motor Vu Drive Inn, that was zoned R-1-6 and took approximately 5 years to develop. He did not feel there 469 
was a market in Riverdale City for the R-1-6 zone. He didn’t want to rezone the area and then not have the development 470 



                          Council Regular Meeting, November 15, 2016                     

 
be built. He asked about mixed zoning options for the Coleman property to lock in only a smaller portion of the land R-1-6. 471 
Hal Hayman, with American Landmark Group, felt a mixed zoning option would be feasible. He discussed the difficulty in 472 
topography as well as road widths which dictate the need for a few smaller homes. He stated the American Land Group 473 
would be building the homes and as such has done extensive market studies. He further declared the American 474 
Landmark Group would not invest millions of dollars on subdivision they weren’t anticipating being successful.  475 
 476 
 Mr. Hayman referred to the conceptual drawing packet and noted that both Coleman Lane and Ritter Drive would 477 
need to be widened with this subdivision development. He discussed the process of lot sizes and design in conjunction 478 
with retention ponds, which could result in reducing the number of lots. There was a brief discussion regarding 1345 West 479 
in relation to phasing one and lot size. Mr. Hayman stated they wanted to work with the City. Mr. Hayman discussed the 480 
land grading as it relates to the roads and phasing.  481 
 482 
 Councilor Arnold felt there were questions asked by Planning Commissioners during the October 25, 2016 meeting 483 
which remained unanswered; and he commended Commissioner Fleming and Commissioner Roubinet for voting in 484 
opposition to this rezone request.  485 
 486 
 Councilor Arnold reminded the City Staff that Riverdale City is an entity and as such should have filed a separate 487 
application for the city’s portion of the rezone request. He recommended city staff put their rezone request on a future 488 
agenda with a separate rezone application, as well as a map showing the proposed rezone portion. Councilor Arnold 489 
referred to a past application for town homes which would have been located [5175 S 1500 W] at the now Riverdale 490 
Business Park. Councilor Arnold stated at the time of the town home application he was told by the Public Works Director, 491 
Shawn Douglas, that the sewers would not support 60 additional town homes. Mr. Douglas clarified that at that time the 492 
town home applicants were asked to perform a sewer study. Mr. Douglas also disclosed that Mr. Hayman has been made 493 
aware he may need to do a split sewer in that area. Mr. Douglas stated the City Staff has better information now, than 494 
they did at the time of the town home application. 495 
 496 
 Councilor Arnold stated Ritter Drive is the collective road for Riverdale City and discussed the small road widths. 497 
Councilor Arnold discussed four houses zoned R-1-6 located near Motor Vu Drive Inn, and discussed the slow process for 498 
housing sales for R-1-6 zones. Councilor Arnold discussed the need for road improvements for Ritter Drive and Coleman 499 
Lane. Councilor Arnold stated he didn’t like the cul-de-sac as seen on the conceptual plan and discussed the traffic 500 
difficulty it could impose. Councilor Arnold discussed 1345 West in regards to the proposed four-way stop and/or 501 
roundabout as seen on the conceptual design and expressed it would not work.  502 
 503 
 Councilor Arnold stated the majority of lot sizes, 34 lots, were less than 8,000 square feet. He explained the 504 
surrounding zones are R-1-10 and R-1-8. Councilor Arnold didn’t feel that the road widths for this area could be built to 505 
meet the city ordinance.  506 
 507 
 Councilor Arnold referred to the traffic speed data [performed on Ritter Drive], as given by the police department, 508 
which showed the average speed of 23.5 miles per hour along Ritter Drive. He questioned the results of the data.  509 
 510 
 Councilor Arnold referred to lots 1 and 42 as listed on the conceptual drawing located along 1345 West. He stated if 511 
those homes are built, cars that slide down the hill could potentially wreck into someone’s home. He discussed it as a 512 
safety hazard. He discussed the possibility of R-1-8 zoning in lieu of what the applicants requested.  513 
 514 
 Councilor Griffiths discussed his prior term serving on the Council and felt his greatest accomplishment was 515 
preventing a subdivision development, which Councilor Griffiths felt wouldn’t work. He explained the Council saved the 516 
developer time and money. He stated he lives on 1345 West and discussed the accidents he has witnessed along Ritter 517 
Drive. He felt Ritter Drive was the key to the success of this development. He didn’t feel there was a market for R-1-6 518 
zoning in that area.  519 
 520 
  MOTION:  Councilor Griffiths made a motion to table the discussion for the rezone request, to give  521 
    the applicants additional time to address the issues for this development.  522 
 523 
 There was a discussion regarding the options of the City Council in relation to tabling, denying, or approving.  524 
The motion died due to lack of second. There was clarification that the rezone application excluded the City’s property 525 
portion, which would be on a separate future application.  526 
 527 
 Councilor Hansen stated the need to discuss the zoning application in relation to land use. He briefly discussed the 528 
rights of property owners and felt a zoning of R-1-8 would be reasonable and would be in harmony with the General Plan. 529 
Councilor Arnold agreed and emphasized the importance of safety reviews should there be a site plan application.  530 
 531 
 Councilor Hansen asked if road widths were an issue during the site plan application, would the City Council have the 532 
authority to suggest changes based on safety issues. Mr. Worthen felt they would. Mr. Worthen discussed the process 533 
regarding design review standards.  534 
 535 
  MOTION: Councilor Hansen made a motion to approve rezone request for properties located  536 
    approximately 1378 West Ritter Drive, with the exception that the zone be changed from  537 



                          Council Regular Meeting, November 15, 2016                     

 
    Agricultural Zone (A-1) to Single-Family Residential Zone (R-1-8) in lieu of the requested  538 
    (R-1-6). Councilor Arnold seconded the motion. 539 
 540 
 Mayor Searle asked the applicants if they consented to the proposed R-1-8 zone. Mr. Hayman consented. Mr. 541 
Hayman briefly discussed the development process in relation to zoning.  542 
 543 
 City Attorney Steve Brooks asked if the land owner was present and also consented to the change in the rezone. Mr. 544 
Worthen further explained the rezone would impact the existing land owners property taxes. The applicants and property 545 
owner asked for a few minutes to discuss the feasibility of the R-1-8 zone.  546 
 547 
 Richard Copps asked if he could make another comment regarding the application, and was granted additional time 548 
to speak. Mr. Copps referred to the four homes zoned R-1-6 (located near Motor Vu Drive Inn). He stated he is a friend of 549 
the real estate agent, Randy Wilson, for those properties. He stated one of the reasons the properties struggled to sell, 550 
was due to the fact that buyers could not find the homes. He stated now that the market has increased in Riverdale he felt 551 
these homes would sell quickly. Mr. Copps discussed other developments throughout Riverdale and explained the value 552 
of building in Riverdale in relation to the supply and demand. He felt the applicants had a good product to sell. Mr. Copps 553 
discussed the various developer interests he has received for the Coleman Property. Mayor Searle reminded the Council 554 
of the exiting motion. Mr. Hayman returned to the meeting and asked if this request could be tabled to allow them 555 
additional time to ensure the new zone would work for their development.  556 
 557 
  MOTION:  Councilor Hansen modified his previous motion, to table discussion to allow applicant  558 
    additional time to review the option of the R-1-8 zone. Councilor Griffiths seconded the  559 
    motion.  560 
 561 
   There was no discussion regarding this motion.  562 
 563 
 CALL THE QUESTION:  The motion carried unanimously in favor of tabling the rezone request.  564 
 565 
Discretionary Items 566 
 567 
 There were no discretionary items.  568 
 569 

H. Adjournment. 570 
 571 
  MOTION: Having no further business to discuss, Councilor Mitchell made a motion to adjourn. The  572 
    motion was seconded by Councilor Ellis; all voted in favor.  The meeting was adjourned at 573 
    8:00 PM.  574 

 575 
 576 

__________________________________  __________________________________   577 
Norm Searle, Mayor     Jackie Manning, City Recorder 578 
 579 
 580 
Date Approved: December 6, 2016 581 



RIVERDALE CITY 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

December 6, 2016 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F2 

 

SUBJECT:   Consideration of 2017 City Council Meeting Calendar 

 

PRESENTER:  Jackie Manning, City Recorder 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Consideration of Approval. 

 

INFORMATION:  a. Executive Summary 

 

    b. 2017 City Council Meeting Calendar  

 

         

       

BACK TO AGENDA 





 

 

RIVERDALE CITY 

 2017 ANNUAL SCHEDULE 

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS  
 

Regular meetings of the Riverdale City Council will be held the first and third Tuesdays of the 

month at 6:00 p.m. at the Riverdale Civic Center, 4600 South Weber River Drive.  Additional 

meetings may be scheduled as necessary, pending proper legal notification. 

 

January 3 

January 17 

February 7 

February 21 

*February 25 

March 7 

March 21 

April 4 

April 18 

May 2 

*May 13 

May 16 

June 6 

June 20 

***July 5  

July 18 

August 1 

***August 17  

 

**August 29 

September 5 

September 19 

October 3 

October 17 

***November 9   

November 21 

December 5 

December 19 

*Strategic Planning Meetings: are held on Saturdays from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. at the Riverdale 

Senior Center 4433 S. 900 W. There will be 2 Strategic Planning Meetings during the 2017 

year, likely to occur during the months of February and May. 

 

**Joint Strategic Planning Meeting: with City Council and Planning Commission held at 4600 

S Weber River Dr. This meeting has historically taken place in the fall.  

 

***Meeting dates changed to Wednesday to accommodate Holidays and Election Dates 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Riverdale City is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, and provides special accommodations for all 

citizens in need of assistance. Persons requesting accommodations should contact the City Offices (801) 394- 

5541 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 



RIVERDALE CITY 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

December 6, 2016 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G1 

 

SUBJECT:   (item tabled from November 15, 2016 City Council Meeting)  

    Consideration of Resolution 2016-27, Fee Schedule Amendment  

    pertaining to the Park Pavilion Rentals. 

 

PRESENTER:  Rich Taylor, Community Services Director 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Consideration of Approval. 

 

INFORMATION:  a. Executive Summary 

 

    b. Resolution 2016-27 

 

    c. Proposal 

 

    d. Supporting Documents 

     

         

BACK TO AGENDA 



















RIVERDALE CITY 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

December 6, 2016 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G2 

 

SUBJECT:   Consideration and discussion regarding Ordinance 883, Dissolving 

    the Weber River RDA. 

 

PRESENTER:  Rodger Worthen, City Administrator 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Consideration of Approval. 

 

INFORMATION:  a. Executive Summary 

 

    b. Ordinance 883 

 

    c. Supporting Documents 

 

         

BACK TO AGENDA 
















	12-6-16 Agenda
	graduation.invitation.pub
	Item F1 TEMP
	11-15-16 CC Wk Sess draft for packet
	11-15-16 CC Reg mtg draft for packet
	Item F2 TEMP
	F2-Executive Summary 2017 Calendar
	2017 Meeting Schedule
	Item G1 TEMP
	G1- Exec Summ, Resolution 2016-27 and Proposal
	G1-Supporting Documents
	Item G2 TEMP
	G2- Exec Summ, Ord 883, Supporting Docs

